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July 14,2011 S ^ S 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary g " ' — 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission ^ ^ { 
Commonwealth Keystone Building ' r- § 
400 North Second Street, 2nd Floor C ' 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

Re: Pa. PUC v. Philadelphia Gas Works, Collaborative Process re Alternative 
Supplier of Last Reson; Docket No. R-2008-2073938 

Dear Secretary Chiavetta: 

By Secretarial Letter dated May 25, 2011, the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
("Commission") granted Dominion Retail, Inc., Interstate Gas Supply. Inc., Direct Energy, Inc. 
("Direct'̂ and Hess Corporation ("Hess") additional time to July 12, 2011 to discuss the 
narrowing or elimination of issues in this proceeding involving Philadelphia Gas Works 
("PGW"). On behalf of Direct and Hess I can report that progress has been made in this effort to 
reduce or eliminate litigation of outstanding issues in this docket. However the discussions are 
ongoing and have not been completed. Accordingly, Hess and Direcl respectfully request an 
additional sixty (60) days until September 12. 2011 to continue to conduct discussions with 
PGW. 

Thank you for your consideration of this request. 

Very truly yours, 

Povilaitis y/John F. 

JFP/kra 
cc: All Parties of Record 

Stanley E. Brown, Esquire 
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BEFORE THE 
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 

v. 

Philadelphia Gas Works 

Docket No. R-2008-2073938 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I have this day served a copy of the foregoing letter in accordance 
with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54 et seq. (relating to service by a participant). 

Via First Class Mail 

Daniel Clearfield, Esquire 
Carl Shultz, Esquire 
Alan Kohler, Esquire 
Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott LLC 
213 Market Street, 8th Floor 
P.O. Box 1248 
Harrisburg, PA 17108-1248 
(717) 237-7160 
(717)237-7161 (Fax) 
dclearfield@eckertseamans.com 
cshultz@eckertseamans.com 
akohler@eckertseamans.com 

David M. Kleppinger, Esquire 
Barry Naum, Esquire 
Charts Mincavage, Esquire 
McNees, Wallace & Nurick 
100 Pine Street 
P.O. Box 1166 
Harrisburg, PA 17108-1166 
(717) 232-8000 
(717) 237-5300 (fax) 
dkleppinger@mwn.com 
bnaum@mwn.com 
cmincavage@mwn.com 

Johnnie E. Simms, Esquire 
Richard A. Kanaskie, Esquire 
Adeolu Bakare, Esquire 
Office of Trial Staff 
Pa. Public Utility Commission 
P.O. Box 3265 
Harrisburg, PA 17105 
(717) 787-1976 
(717) 772-2677 (fax) 
iosimms@state.pa.us 
rkanaskie@state.pa.us 
abakare@state. pa. us 

Philip L. Hinerman, Esquire 
Robert C. Clothier, Esquire 
Jill Guldin, Esquire 
Fox Rothschild, LP 
2000 Market Street - I Oth Floor 
Philadelphia, PA 19103-3291 
(215) 299-2000 
(215) 299-2150 (fax) 
phinerman@foxrothschild.com 
rclothier@foxrothschild.com 
jguldin@foxrothschild.com 



Tanya McCloskey, Esquire 
Darryl Lawrence, Esquire 
Christy Appleby, Esquire 
Darlene R. Wong, Esquire 
Office of Consumer Advocate 
555 Walnut Street, 5th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923 
(717) 783-5048 
(717) 783-7152 (fax) 
dlawrence@paoca.org 
tmccloskey@paoca.org 
cappleby@paoca.org 
dwong@paoca.org 

William R. Lloyd, Jr. 
Sharon E. Webb 
Office of Small Business Advocate 
300 North Second Street 
Suite 1102, Commerce Building 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
(717) 783-2525 
(717) 783-2831 (fax) 
willoyd@state.pa.us 
swebb@state.pa.us 

Shari C. Gribbin, Esquire 
Exelon Corp. 
2301 Market Street -S23-1 
P.O. Box 8699 
Philadelphia, PA 19101-8699 
Shari.gribbin@exeloncorp.com 

Cheryl Walker Davis 
Kirk House 
Jonathan Nase 
Henry Deichmiller 
Cindi Muriceak 
Office of Special Assistants 
Pa. Public Utility Commission 
P.O. Box 3265 
Harrisburg, PA 17105 
(717)787-1827 
(717) 783-6324 (fax) 
cwalkerdav@state.pa.us 
hhouse@state.pa.us 
jnase@state.pa.us 
hdeichmil l@state.pa. us 
cmuriceak@state.pa.us 

Phillip Bertocci, Esquire 
Thu Tran, Esquire 
Community Legal Services 
1424 Chestnut Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19102 
(215) 981-3702 
(215) 981-0434 (Fax) 
pbertocci@clsphila.org 
ttran@clsphila.org 

Greg Stunder, Esquire 
Steven Hershey, Esquire 
Philadelphia Gas Works 
800 West Montgomery Avenue 
Philadelphia, PA 19122 
Greg.stunder@pgworks.com 
Steven.hershey@pgworks.com 



Todd Stewart, Esquire 
Hawke McKeon & Sniscak, LLP 
100 North Tenth Street 
P.O. Box 1778 
Harrisburg, PA 17105 
(717) 236-1300 
(717) 236-4841 (fax) 
tsstewart@hmslegaLcom 
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SECRETARY'S BURLAiJ 

Date: July 14,2011 

tanan Ingersoll & Rooney, LLC 
North Second Street, 15th Floor 

Harrisburg, PA 17102-2025 
Phone: (717) 237-4825 
Email: john.povilaitis@bipc.com 


